Karl Goorts
Leemveldstraat 42
3090 Overijes
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Dear Karl, i September 29, 2006,

We have reviewed the Argus AAD and have determlned that it will physically fit in our
erage Harness and Containe Systerri and are unable to ﬁnd any incompatibilities to the
functionality of our system. :

We now approve the installation and u:

: in Mirage Harness and Container
Systems when assembled and maintain

ith the Argus owners Manual.

Sincerely,
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Jeff Johnston

Quality Control Manager

Mirage Systems, Inc.
1501a Lexington Ave.
Deland F1. 32724

Ph: 386-740-9222
Fax: 386-740-9444
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